RE: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 11/2019
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Pfedmét: RE: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 11/2019
Od: Blanka Neubauerova <bneubauerova@meditrade.cz>
Datum: 4.12.2019 12:24

Komu: Ing. Petra Kyridnova <petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz>

Dobry den,

potvrzuiji pfijeti vadi objed.¢. 25ZM067337, celkova ¢astka bez DPH jo ‘g K¢, véetné dPH je TR ¢,

termin doddvky 11.11.2019.
Dékuji

S pfanim hezkého dne

. MEDITRADE spol. sr. o.
http://www.meditre Blanka Neubauerova
p Customer Department Referent Radlicka 71, 150 00 Prague
bneubauerova@meditrade.cz tel: +420 220 999 810

fax: +420 220 999 813

ATTENTION

The data and personal information contained within this e-mail, including its attachments, is confidential and legally protected. This electronic message is intended solely for the addressee, and access by any other person to it

is unauthorized.
If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail, any disclosure, copying, dissemination or decision based on it is forbidden and may be considered unlawful.

From: Ing. Petra Kyridnova <petra.kyrianova@kkn.cz>
Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2019 9:39 AM

To: Meditrade-CZ <meditrade@meditrade.cz>
Subject: Zadost o akceptaci objednavek za 11/2019

Dobry den,

chtéla bych Vs pozadat o akceptaci objednavky od KKN a.s. za listopad 2019.
Objednavku nalezente v fpiloze.

Jedna se o akceptaci této objednavky:

Firma Objednivka Datum vystaveni Castka
MEDITRADE 2SZM067337 8.11.2019 104 683,90

Moc Vam dékuji a pieji krasny den.

S pozdravem

Ing. Petra Kyrianovéa

referent statistiky a controllingu
Karlovarskd krajskd nemocnice a.s.
nemocnice v Karlovych Varech

Bezrucova 1190/19,360 01 Karlovy Vary
Tel. +420354225007

Email: petra.kyrianovalkkn.cz
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